Northeastern State University



Fact Book
Academic Year
2009-2010

Table of Contents

Introduction	5
Northeastern State University's Heritage	6
Tahlequah	7
Muskogee	7
Broken Arrow	8
Mission, Vision and Values	9
Mission Statement	9
Focused Mission Statement	9
Vision Statement	9
Values Statements	9
Administration	10
Faculty Association/Faculty Council	12
Description	12
Mission Statement	12
2009-2010 Officers	12
Institutional Summary	13
General Information	14
Accreditation	14
Library	14
Housing	14
Athletics	14
Faculty	
Employees by Position - Academic Year 2009-10	
Instructional Faculty Salaries - Academic Year 2009-10	15
Faculty FTE by College	16
Enrollment Information - Fall Semesters	
Unduplicated Headcount by Campus	17
Duplicated Headcount by Campus	17
Student Credit Hours by Campus	17
Student FTE by Campus	18
Student FTE by Level	18
Gender - Percent of Enrolled Students	
Race/Ethnicity - Percent of Enrolled Students	18
Classification - Percent of Enrolled Students	
Age Group - Percent of Enrolled Students	19
Full-time/Part-time Status - Percent of Enrolled Students	19
Residency – Percent of Enrolled Students	
College - Percent of Enrolled Students	20
First-time Entering Freshmen	
New Transfer Students	
Degree Completions	21
Six-Year Graduation Rates	21

College Summaries	22
College of Business & Technology	
General Information	2
Student Credit Hours by Course Prefix	2
Majors	24
Degrees Conferred	
College of Education	20
General Information	20
Student Credit Hours by Course Prefix	
Majors	2
Degrees Conferred	28
College of Liberal Arts	29
General Information	29
Student Credit Hours by Course Prefix	30
Majors	32
Degrees Conferred	32
College of Optometry	33
General Information	33
Student Credit Hours by Course Prefix	33
Majors	3
Degrees Conferred	3
College of Science & Health Professions	34
General Information	34
Student Credit Hours by Course Prefix	34
Degrees Conferred	3!

Introduction

Northeastern State University's Heritage

As you enter Northeastern State University's Tahlequah campus, the paved walkway leading from Muskogee Avenue will take you on a path that embodies the history and heritage of NSU. From the bronze sculpture of Sequoyah, noted 19th century Cherokee diplomat and creator of the Cherokee syllabary, to the clocktower on Seminary Hall that is a symbol of this institution, you will participate in a very unique experience.

Back in 1846, Northeastern State University was founded as the Cherokee National Female Seminary. This historic link to the Cherokee Nation and Indian Territory make Northeastern the oldest institution of higher learning in Oklahoma. The original Seminary was built in Park Hill south of Tahlequah and destroyed by fire on Easter Sunday 1887. On May 7, 1889, the Cherokee National Female Seminary was dedicated north of Tahlequah, where it would continue to provide learning opportunities for young women for 20 years. Seminary Hall is now the historic centerpiece of Northeastern State, and each year on May 7, Descendants of Seminarians gather to observe Seminaries Homecoming in honor of our first students.

Our history as a state institution began on March 6, 1909, when the Oklahoma legislature purchased the Female Seminary and created Northeastern State Normal School, where the first classes were held on September 14, 1909. A decade later, NSNS transformed into Northeastern State Teacher's College, offering a four-year curriculum leading to a bachelor's degree. The Oklahoma legislature authorized changing the name of NSTC to Northeastern State College in 1939. We became officially known as Northeastern State University in 1985.

In celebration of 100 years as a state institution, and in tribute to Northeastern's shared heritage with the Cherokee Nation, Founders Day activities were held on March 6, 2009. The historic occasion was marked by the unveiling of the Sequoyah statue and dedication of Centennial Plaza.

Today we are Oklahoma's fourth-largest public four-year institution and one of six regional institutions governed by the Regional University System of Oklahoma board. The university serves a learning hub in northeastern Oklahoma formed by three campuses – the main campus in Tahlequah and branch campuses in Muskogee and Broken Arrow – which together serve nearly 9,000 students annually.

Campuses

Tahlequah

Our main campus is located in Tahlequah, less than an hour southeast of Tulsa, in the heart of Oklahoma's Green Country and nestled at the foot of the Ozark Mountains.

The Tahlequah campus is a blend of old and new, where rich history meets modern technology all over campus. Northeastern State University traces its roots back to the founding of the original Cherokee National Female Seminary in 1851, establishing us as a leader in education in Oklahoma.

If you want a school with a traditional college feel, you'll enjoy your time at NSU in Tahlequah. You can live in one of our eight residence halls on campus or choose from plentiful off-campus housing. There are more than 80 student organizations, 10 NCAA athletic teams and plenty of on-campus and nearby activities – there's never a shortage of exciting opportunities at NSU. Classes are small, people are friendly and supportive, and you'll quickly feel at home.

Tahlequah is rated as one of America's top small cities, with a great overall quality of life.

There are festival and cultural events year-round, and with the Illinois River and Lake

Tenkiller nearby, the area has plenty of outdoor attractions. And the easy commute to Tulsa provides ample access to metro area arts, entertainment, dining, and shopping.

Muskogee

NSU expanded to Muskogee in 1993 when we opened a 27,700 square foot facility on a new 23-acre campus. We have since become an integral part of the Muskogee community, hosting a variety of local events in addition to meeting the needs of about 1,400 students each year.

In Muskogee, we serve upper-level undergraduate and graduate students, offering programs in Education, Business, General Studies, Nursing, Industrial Management and other disciplines. Classes in Muskogee are geared toward working adults who are pursuing their degrees on a part-time basis, with convenient evening, nighttime and online class schedules.

Since 2006, NSU-Muskogee has also played a lead role in Oklahoma's Reach Higher program, a state-wide initiative designed to help working adults complete their bachelor's

degree. Dr. Tim McElroy, Dean of the Muskogee campus, is also the state Director of the Reach Higher program.

Broken Arrow

NSU opened its third campus in 2001 in Broken Arrow, welcoming more than 1,050 students. In October 2004, as part of Tulsa County's Vision 2025 program, we began a \$26 million expansion that was recently completed. We added nearly 200,000 square feet of science, library, and classroom facilities, offering updated, state-of-the-art facilities for each and every student.

We now serve more than 3,000 upper class and graduate students in Broken Arrow, with room to grow. Our Broken Arrow students are typically working adults in their late 20s and early 30s. There are bachelor's and master's degrees in 31 undergraduate and 17 graduate programs offered on this campus.

Our class schedules are designed to maximize a student's time on campus by offering the chance to attend one or two nights a week. We offer seminar and workshop courses on weekends, and students can also take courses online and via ITV technology.

NSU has developed a close working partnership with Tulsa Community College designed to support a seamless transfer from TCC to NSU, so students can complete their bachelor's degree at NSU. In fact, many TCC students actually take classes at the NSU-Broken Arrow campus, so the transfer to NSU for their junior year feels completely natural.

With a strong business base and a fast growing population that recently topped 97,000, Broken Arrow is now the fourth largest city in Oklahoma. NSU-Broken Arrow is ideally situated to serve the educational needs of this dynamic community.

Mission, Vision and Values

Mission Statement

Founded on the rich educational heritage of the Cherokee Nation, the campuses of Northeastern State University provide our diverse communities a broad array of lifelong learning, undergraduate, graduate, and professional doctoral degree programs. Through quality teaching, research and scholarly activities, service to local and professional communities, and high expectations, our dedicated faculty and staff provide a friendly learning environment where students are prepared to achieve socially responsible career and personal goals for success in a challenging global society.

Focused Mission Statement

We empower individuals to become socially responsible global citizens by creating and sustaining a culture of learning and discovery.

Vision Statement

We will be the educational partner of choice in eastern Oklahoma, embracing the challenges and opportunities of a global society.

Values Statements

- Integrity We model ethical and intellectual development by advancing honesty, human dignity, and accountability.
- Collaboration We build partnerships to create learning opportunities and promote educational and economic success.
- Creativity We advance knowledge by exploring new possibilities through critical inquiry and intellectual freedom.
- Leadership We have a compelling commitment to serve, inspiring and preparing others to do the same.
- Excellence We pursue continuous improvement individually and as a community.

Administration

President

Dr. Don Betz

Phone: 918-444-2000 Email: betz@nsuok.edu

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

Dr. Martin Tadlock
Phone: 918-444-2060
Email: tadlock@nsuok.edu

Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs

Dr. Janet Bahr

Phone: 918-444-2060 Email: bahr@nsuok.edu

Assistant Vice President for Academic Affairs and Dean of Graduate Studies & Research

Dr. Thomas Jackson Phone: 918-444-2220 Email: jacks009@nsuok.edu

Vice President for University Relations

Mark Kinders

Phone: 918-444-2010 Email: kinders@nsuok.edu

Vice President for Administration

David Koehn

Phone: 918-444-2030 Email: koehn@nsuok.edu

Assistant Vice President for Administration

Tim Foutch

Phone: 918-444-2040 Email: foutch@nsuok.edu

Dean - Broken Arrow Campus

Dr. Christee Jenlink Phone: 918-449-6100 Email: jenlink@nsuok.edu

Dean - Muskogee Campus

Dr. Tim McElroy

Phone: 918-444-5000

Email: mcelroyt@nsuok.edu

Dean - College of Business and Technology

Dr. John Schleede
Phone: 918-444-2900
Email: schleede@nsuok.edu
Dean - College of Education

Dr. Kay Grant

Phone: 918-444-3700 Email: grantkl@nsuok.edu

Dean - College of Liberal Arts

Dr. Paul Westbrook Phone: 918-444-3600

Email: westbroo@nsuok.edu

Dean - College of Optometry

Dr. Doug Penisten

Phone: 918-444-4000

Email: penisten@nsuok.edu

Dean – College of Science and Health Professions

Dr. Martin Venneman

Phone: 918-444-3800

Email: venneman@nsuok.edu

Dean – Enrollment Management & Registrar Bill Nowlin

Phone: 918-444-2200 Email: nowlin@nsuok.edu

Dean - Student Affairs

Laura Boren

Phone: 918-444-2120 Email: borenld@nsuok.edu Faculty Association/Faculty Council

Description

The NSU Faculty Council is the elected, representative body of the Northeastern State University Faculty Association. The Northeastern Faculty Association is an organization of

the faculty designed to facilitate democratic participation in the development of institutional

policies and further the pursuit of the University's mission and goals. This is accomplished

through its elected representative - the Northeastern Faculty Council - serving as a liaison

body between the faculty and the administration. The Northeastern Faculty Association is

comprised of all full-time members of the faculty. The Northeastern Faculty Association is

governed by its Constitution and Bylaws.

The officers of the Faculty Association are a President, Vice President, and Secretary-

Treasurer. These officers also serve as the officers of the Faculty Council. All three officers

are elected for two-year terms by the Faculty Association in elections held in April of odd-

numbered years.

Mission Statement

The mission of the Northeastern State University Faculty Council is to promote

communication and cooperation among the faculty and between the faculty and the

administration. The Council serves as the faculty's collective voice in shared

governance in order to achieve excellence in the academic endeavors of the

university. Toward this goal the Council seeks to enhance the university's pursuit

and dissemination of knowledge by promoting and preserving academic freedom

and integrity, encouraging creative inquiry, and recognizing scholarly achievement.

The Council further serves to foster the professional development and economic

well-being of the faculty.

2009-2010 Officers

President: Dr. Denise Deason-Toyne

Vice President: Dr. Dan Savage

Secretary-Treasurer: Dr. Pamela Louderback

Institutional Summary

General Information

Accreditation

Higher Learning Commission of the North Central Association Last accredited in 2002 Reaccreditation site visit scheduled for Spring 2011

Library

Books, serial backfiles, and other material including government documents: 422,461

Current serial titles: 5,732

Microforms: 757,822

Audiovisual materials: 74,006

E-books: 78,612

Housing

Number of buildings: 26

Coed dorms, women's dorms, fraternity and sorority housing, apartments, special housing for disabled students, special housing for international students, cooperative housing, theme housing

Number of housing units (dorm rooms, apartments): 1,309

Singles, 16%; Doubles, 68%; Triples/Suites, 11%; Apartments, 5%

Typical room and board for 2009-10 (dorm): \$4,826

Athletics

NCAA Division II

Men's Sports: Baseball, Basketball, Football, Golf, Soccer Women's Sport: Basketball, Golf, Soccer, Softball, Tennis

Faculty

Employees by Position – Academic Year 2009-10

Position	FULL-TIME	PART-TIME	TOTAL
Faculty	340	127	467
Executive/administrative/mgmt	27	0	27
Other professionals	166	6	172
Technical & paraprofessionals	45	8	53
Clerical & secretarial	140	27	167
Skilled crafts	30	0	30
Service/Maintenance	119	43	162
TOTAL	867	211	1,078

Does not include graduate assistants

Instructional Faculty Salaries – Academic Year 2009-10

RANK, CONTRACT	COUNT	SALARY	BENEFITS	TOTAL
Professor, 9 month	53	\$3,674,390	\$1,217,629	\$4,892,019
Associate professor, 9 month	72	\$4,160,960	\$1,442,110	\$5,603,070
Assistant professor, 9 month	86	\$4,192,360	\$1,524,020	\$5,716,380
Professor, 12 month	10	\$1,023,216	\$310,866	\$1,334,082
Associate professor, 12 month	6	\$471,624	\$152,051	\$623,675
Assistant professor, 12 month	9	\$695,436	\$225,013	\$920,449

Faculty FTE by College

		FALL SEMESTER					
COLLEGE	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average	
Business & Technology	56.37	58.74	56.96	56.11	56.26	56.89	
Education	93.26	97.00	92.89	93.53	94.40	94.22	
Liberal Arts	112.30	111.70	111.53	111.40	112.51	111.89	
Optometry	17.50	17.55	15.67	15.89	14.12	16.15	
Science & Health Professions	67.80	68.28	66.72	65.71	67.43	67.19	
TOTAL	347.30	353.3	343.77	342.64	344.72	346.35	

Tenured Faculty – Percent of Full-time Faculty

Fall 2006 – 37.5%

Fall 2007 – 40.1%

Fall 2008 – 39.6%

Fall 2009 - 38.8%

Enrollment Information – Fall Semesters

Unduplicated Headcount by Campus

		FALL SEMESTER						
CAMPUS	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average		
Tahlequah	7,365	7,217	6,861	6,462	6,914	6,964		
Muskogee	335	276	344	324	350	326		
Broken Arrow	2,001	2,047	2,056	2,047	2,053	2,041		
Other	1	0	0	0	1	0		
TOTAL	9,702	9,540	9,261	8,833	9,318	9,331		

Unduplicated headcount – Each student is counted exactly once regardless of the number of campuses at which he/she is enrolled in courses. The campus is assigned based on a priority matrix in which Tahlequah is primary, Muskogee is secondary, Broken Arrow is tertiary, followed by all other campuses. The Other category includes satellite locations.

Duplicated Headcount by Campus

		FALL SEMESTER						
CAMPUS	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average		
Tahlequah	7,365	7,217	6,861	6,462	6,914	6,984		
Muskogee	666	651	670	577	627	638		
Broken Arrow	2,765	2,863	2,951	3,068	3,269	3,383		
Other	37	21	4	15	20	19		

Duplicated headcount – Each student is counted once for each campus at which he/she is enrolled in courses. The Other category includes satellite locations.

Student Credit Hours by Campus

		FALL SEMESTER						
CAMPUS	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average		
Tahlequah	88,899	86,320	81,923	76,264	80,284	82,738		
Muskogee	2,682	2,542	2,775	2,334	2,835	2,634		
Broken Arrow	21,790	22,884	23,312	23,494	23,657	23,027		
Other	30	9	15	3	12	14		
TOTAL	113,401	111,755	108,025	102,095	106,788	108,413		

Student FTE by Campus

		Five Year				
CAMPUS	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
Tahlequah	5,996.58	5,822.49	5,528.98	5,150.68	5,423.77	5,584.50
Muskogee	190.31	179.23	195.55	165.66	201.90	186.53
Broken Arrow	1,509.35	1,579.46	1,613.07	1,632.12	1,650.73	1,596.95
Other	2.00	0.60	1.00	0.20	0.80	.92
TOTAL	7,698.24	7,581.78	7,338.60	6,948.46	7,277.20	7,368.90

Student FTE by Level

		Five Year				
LEVEL	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
Undergraduate	7,007.33	6,924.46	6,653.93	6,237.00	6,487.20	6,661.98
Graduate	531.33	499.24	515.67	536.58	611.83	538.93
Professional	159.58	158.08	169.00	175.08	178.17	167.98
TOTAL	7,698.24	7,581.78	7,338.60	6,948.46	7,277.20	7,368.90

Gender – Percent of Enrolled Students

		Five Year				
GENDER	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
Male	38.3	38.0	37.2	37.9	38.7	38.0
Female	61.7	62.0	62.8	62.1	61.3	62.0

Race/Ethnicity – Percent of Enrolled Students

		FALL SEMESTER						
RACE/ETHNICITY	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average		
African American	5.9	5.8	5.3	5.3	5.7	5.5		
Asian	0.8	1.0	1.2	1.2	1.3	1.1		
Caucasian	61.2	60.3	60.2	60.0	60.1	59.7		
Hispanic	1.5	1.8	1.8	1.9	1.9	1.8		
Native American	28.0	28.2	28.5	28.6	28.3	28.0		
Non-resident Alien	2.6	2.8	3.0	2.9	2.5	2.7		
Unknown	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.2	0.1		

Classification – Percent of Enrolled Students

		FALI		Five Year		
CLASSIFICATION	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
Freshman	24.2	23.9	22.1	22.3	22.7	23.0
Sophomore	14.4	13.7	13.4	12.7	13.0	13.4
Junior	20.5	20.2	20.2	19.2	19.0	19.8
Senior	27.3	28.8	30.1	31.0	29.0	29.2
Special Student	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1
Post-Graduate	2.4	2.4	2.5	2.4	3.0	2.5
TOTAL UG	88.9	89.1	88.4	87.6	86.9	88.2
Graduate	10.1	9.9	10.4	11.2	11.9	10.7
Professional	1.0	1.0	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.1
TOTAL GRADUATE	11.1	10.9	11.6	12.4	13.1	11.8

Age Group – Percent of Enrolled Students

		FALL		Five Year		
AGE GROUP	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
< 21	24.2	23.4	23.1	22.6	23.6	23.4
21-25	38.9	39.6	39.2	35.7	36.1	37.9
26-30	14.0	14.1	14.0	14.0	15.3	14.3
31-40	13.6	13.6	14.3	13.7	15.0	14.0
41-50	6.7	6.7	6.7	6.2	7.0	6.7
51-60	2.3	2.1	2.3	2.3	2.6	2.3
> 60	0.2	0.2	0.4	0.3	0.4	0.3
Unknown	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1

Full-time/Part-time Status - Percent of Enrolled Students

		Five Year				
STATUS	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
Full-Time	71.0	70.8	69.9	68.4	67.6	69.5
Part-Time	29.0	29.2	30.1	31.6	32.4	30.5

Residency – Percent of Enrolled Students

	FALL SEMESTER									
RESIDENCY	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average				
In State	94.1	93.6	93.0	93.4	93.3	93.5				
Out of State	3.2	3.4	3.8	3.6	4.0	3.6				
International	2.7	3.0	3.2	3.0	2.7	2.9				

College – Percent of Enrolled Students

		FALL		Five Year		
COLLEGE	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
Business & Technology	16.0	16.6	17.6	16.4	16.6	16.6
Education	23.3	24.7	23.6	22.7	24.2	23.7
Liberal Arts	14.9	15.9	16.2	15.5	15.1	15.5
Optometry	1.0	1.0	1.1	1.1	1.2	1.1
Science & Health Professions	11.3	10.6	10.9	9.8	11.2	10.8
Undeclared & General Studies	33.4	31.1	30.5	29.8	31.7	31.3

First-time Entering Freshmen

		FALI		Four Year		
	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
Applied		2,186	2,273	2,344	2,604	2,352
Admitted		1,626	1,609	1,645	1,863	1,686
Enrolled		1,125	1,017	999	1,113	1,064
Average ACT		20.5	20.5	20.6	20.3	20.5
Average High School GPA		3.24	3.20	3.28	3.18	3.23

New Transfer Students

		FALI		Four Year		
	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
Applied		1,701	1,547	1,583	2,032	1,716
Admitted		1,361	1,296	1,155	1,510	1,331
Enrolled		984	951	795	1,041	943

Student Progress

One-Year Retention Rates

Fall 2004 First-time, Full-Time Freshman Cohort: 65.6% Fall 2005 First-time, Full-Time Freshman Cohort: 63.5% Fall 2006 First-time, Full-Time Freshman Cohort: 64.5% Fall 2007 First-time, Full-Time Freshman Cohort: 64.2% Fall 2008 First-time, Full-Time Freshman Cohort: 63.9%

Degree Completions

		ACADEMIC YEAR						
LEVEL	0506	0607	0708	0809	0910	Year Average		
Undergraduate	1,457	1,474	1,527	1,538	1,366	1,472		
Graduate	235	297	262	265	269	266		
First Professional	25	24	27	26	26	26		
TOTAL	1,717	1,795	1,816	1,829	1,661	1,764		

Six-Year Graduation Rates

Fall 1999 First-time, Full-Time Freshman Cohort: 31.5% Fall 2000 First-time, Full-Time Freshman Cohort: 33.0% Fall 2001 First-time, Full-Time Freshman Cohort: 31.7% Fall 2002 First-time, Full-Time Freshman Cohort: 30.3% Fall 2003 First-time, Full-Time Freshman Cohort: 29.4%

College Summaries

College of Business & Technology

General Information

Dean: Dr. John Schleede

Department Chairs: Accounting & Finance – Dr. Fritz Laux

Business Administration – Dr. Anne Davey

IS & Technology – Dr. Michael Turner

Accreditations: Association of Collegiate Business Schools and Programs

Student Credit Hours by Course Prefix

		FALL SEMESTER						
COURSE PREFIX	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Year Average		
Accounting	2,870	3,056	3,083	2,739	2,610	2,872		
Accounting & Financial Analysis	450	431	426	347	464	424		
Business Administration	810	724	669	627	534	673		
Business Law	900	912	687	663	606	754		
Economics	1,437	1,215	1,323	999	1,002	1,195		
Environmental Management	255	294	393	405	516	373		
Finance	1,566	1,551	1,300	1,089	1,326	1,366		
Hospitality & Tourism Management	748	843	788	656	609	729		
Industrial Management	129	72	135	108	123	113		
Information Systems	3,325	3,332	3,288	3,354	3,309	3,322		
International Business	105	84	27	70	69	71		
Management	3,273	3,144	3,030	2,698	2,541	2,937		
Marketing	2,320	2,259	2,395	2,019	1,644	2,127		
MBA		368	472	400	468	427		
Organizational Leadership				357	474	416		
Professional MBA				183	249	216		
Safety Management	441	378	465	579	582	489		
Technology	705	807	777	591	729	722		
Telecommunications Management	105	129	165	132	93	125		
TOTAL	19,439	19,599	19,423	18,016	17,948	19,349		

Majors

		FAL		Five Year		
MAJORS	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
Undergraduate	1,392	1,422	1,478	1,321	1,288	1,380.2
Accounting	268	326	377	339	352	332.4
Business Administration	406	397	347	258	214	324.4
Entrepreneurship	22	26	28	19	17	22.4
Environmental, Health & Safety Mgmt	73	76	89	82	78	79.6
Finance	149	148	155	113	108	134.6
Hospitality & Tourism Management	65	61	64	59	59	61.6
Information Systems	72	55	51	69	76	64.6
International Business	30	27	25	20	26	25.6
Management	111	91	107	122	133	112.8
Marketing	164	170	168	155	127	156.8
Organizational Leadership			17	36	53	35.3
Supply Chain Management				2	9	5.5
Technology	32	45	50	47	36	42.0
Graduate	135	160	177	181	209	172.4
Accounting & Financial Analysis	64	79	81	66	82	74.4
Industrial Management	19	18	20	18	20	19.0
MBA/PMBA	52	63	76	97	107	79.0
TOTAL	1,527	1,582	1,655	1,502	1,497	1,552.6

Degrees Conferred

		ACAL	DEMIC Y	'EAR		Five Year
DEGREES	0506	0607	0708	0809	0910	Average
Undergraduate	390	360	409	391	339	377.8
Accounting	78	62	89	101	88	83.6
Business Administration	95	93	103	62	46	79.8
Entrepreneurship	2	9	8	9	3	6.2
Environmental, Health & Safety Mgmt	31	33	30	19	34	29.4
Finance	36	46	34	38	34	37.6
Hospitality & Tourism Management	20	14	28	12	16	18.0
Industrial Operations Management (I)	5	3	2	1		2.8
Information Systems	15	18	17	8	12	14.0
International Business	8	6	6	3	7	6.0
Management	31	24	26	40	35	31.2
Marketing	63	42	56	72	46	55.8
Organizational Leadership				7	6	6.5
Supply Chain Management						
Technology	5	8	10	19	12	10.8
Telecomm Management (I)	1	2				1.5
Graduate	20	26	40	37	43	33.2
Accounting & Financial Analysis	1	3	21	14	9	9.6
Industrial Management	3	1	8	2	1	3.0
MBA/PMBA	16	22	11	21	33	20.6
TOTAL	410	386	449	428	382	411.0

⁽I) = Inactive program

College of Education

General Information

Dean: Dr. Kay Grant

Department Chairs: Curriculum & Instruction - Dr. Deborah Landry

Health & Kinesiology - Dr. Mark Giese

Educational Foundations & Leadership – Dr. Renee Cambiano

Psychology & Counseling – Dr. Kathryn Sanders & Dr. Richard Williams

(co-chairs)

Accreditations: National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education

Student Credit Hours by Course Prefix

		FAL	L SEMES	TER		Five Year
COURSE PREFIX	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
Driver Education	351	306	168	156	204	237
Early Childhood	784	846	843	660	654	757
Education	8,202	7,907	7,235	6,870	6,958	7,434
Elementary Education	1,344	1,401	1,479	1,221	1,083	1,306
Health Education	4,906	4,478	3,973	3,728	4,300	4,277
Higher Education	129	141	116	167	162	143
Library Media	622	648	670	761	674	675
Physical Education	2,167	2,108	2,055	1,916	1,813	2,012
Psychology	7,583	7,686	7,706	7,899	7,801	7,735
Reading	2,013	2,073	1,914	1,794	1,941	1,947
Recreation	136	152	79	101	56	105
Special Education	1,678	1,678	1,345	935	1,065	1,340
TOTAL	29,915	29,424	27,583	26,208	26,711	27,968

Majors

		FALI	SEMES	TER		Five Year
MAJORS	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
Undergraduate	1,613	1,723	1,591	1,508	1,562	1,599.4
Early Childhood	309	320	302	269	266	293.2
Elementary	671	680	686	578	573	637.6
Health & PE	128	130	97	100	104	111.8
Health & Human Performance	101	110	89	104	120	104.8
Psychology	315	382	331	376	413	363.4
Special Ed - Mild/Moderate	89	101	86	81	86	88.6
Graduate	596	570	543	553	652	582.8
Counseling Psychology	99	87	90	106	98	96.0
Early Childhood	36	25	24	22	21	25.6
Health & Kinesiology	19	26	31	31	40	29.4
Higher Educ Admin & Services	54	48	37	30	30	39.8
Library Media/Info Tech	44	55	45	43	51	47.6
Reading	78	80	89	66	149	92.4
School Administration	185	150	136	132	130	146.6
School Counseling	55	57	48	56	65	56.2
Substance Abuse Counseling			13	18	20	17.0
Teaching	26	42	30	49	48	39.0
TOTAL	2,209	2,293	2,134	2,061	2,214	2,182.2

Degrees Conferred

		ACAI	DEMIC Y	/EAR		Five Year
DEGREES	0506	0607	0708	0809	0910	Average
Undergraduate	444	492	481	488	429	466.8
Early Childhood	89	85	90	82	69	83.0
Elementary	209	193	213	229	174	203.6
Health & PE	20	33	13	21	14	20.2
Health & Human Performance	41	41	38	31	32	36.6
Psychology	64	110	101	97	113	97.0
Special Ed - Mild/Moderate	21	30	26	28	27	26.4
Graduate	165	220	174	170	168	179.4
Counseling Psychology	21	32	20	27	27	25.4
Early Childhood	9	7	11	2	6	7.0
Health & Kinesiology	6	9	13	13	12	10.6
Higher Educ Admin & Services	14	11	13	11	10	11.8
Library Media/Info Tech	12	18	19	12	14	15.0
Reading	14	43	22	27	17	24.6
School Administration	57	76	57	38	46	54.8
School Counseling	16	18	16	24	20	18.8
Special Ed, MEd (I)	8					8.0
Substance Abuse Counseling				5	4	4.5
Teaching	8	6	3	11	12	8.0
TOTAL	609	712	655	658	597	646.2

⁽I) = Inactive program

College of Liberal Arts

General Information

Dean: Dr. Paul Westbrook

Department Chairs: Communication, Art & Theatre - Dr. Amy Aldridge-Sanford

Criminal Justice & Legal Studies - Dr. Cari Keller

Languages & Literature – Dr. Les Hannah Military Science – Major Jason Junkens Music & Humanities – Dr. Mark Bighley

Social Sciences – Dr. Chuck Ziehr Social Work – Dr. Kathlyn Shahan

Accreditations: Council on Social Work Education, Office of Social Work Accreditation

and Educational Excellence

National Association of Schools of Music

Student Credit Hours by Course Prefix

		FAL	L SEMES	TER		Five Year
COURSE PREFIX	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
American Studies	39	24	45	33	42	37
Anthropology	246	228	153	201	126	191
Art	1,532	1,661	1,941	1,716	1,630	1,696
Cherokee	323	429	394	383	208	347
Chinese					33	33
Communication	2,277	2,273	2,135	2,145	1,982	2,162
Criminal Justice	3,664	3,828	3,551	3,619	4,492	3,831
English	8,245	7,905	7,580	7,100	7,373	7,641
French	180	186	129	69	66	126
Geography	2,640	2,638	2,178	1,938	2,046	2,288
German	210	150	141	60	69	126
Greek	72		69		72	71
History	3,500	3,148	2,913	2,998	3,753	3,262
Humanities	2,280	1,731	1,428	1,182	1,182	1,561
Japanese	57	105	93	75	39	74
Latin		87		72		80
Mass Comm	1,374	1,230	1,261	1,215	1,110	1,238
Military Science	81	99	141	124	132	115
Music	1,489	2,092	1,794	1,760	1,549	1,737
Orientation	1,147	1,137	2,074	2,056	2,310	1,745
Philosophy	81	114	114	75	105	98
Political Science	2,566	2,423	2,394	2,281	2,223	2,377
Religion	51	159	120	150	126	121
Russian	27	9	12	27	24	20
Social Science	35	77	54	32	55	51
Social Work	2,301	2,328	2,352	2,017	2,012	2,202
Sociology	1,797	1,751	1,440	1,309	1,314	1,522
Spanish	961	869	1,014	804	789	887
Theatre	1,204	1,232	1,158	1,052	1,334	1,196
Visual Comm			1	2	6	3
TOTAL	38,379	37,913	36,679	34,495	36,202	36,837

Majors

			Five Year			
MAJORS	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
Undergraduate	1,273	1,360	1,385	1,333	1,294	1,329.0
American Indian Studies	17	16	18	17	15	16.6
Art	73	82	74	76	67	74.4
Art Education	14	19	20	24	26	20.6
Cherokee Cultural Studies						
Cherokee Education	16	19	24	29	19	21.4
Communication Studies	17	14	16	17	21	17.0
Criminal Justice	328	367	342	304	329	334.0
English	92	89	97	87	107	94.4
English Education	136	134	135	108	85	119.6
General Studies	73	77	96	117	118	96.2
Geography	18	18	11	14	18	15.8
Health Care Administration	34	31	40	47	38	38.0
History	29	31	38	39	51	37.6
Mass Communication	122	123	95	96	70	101.2
Music	11	23	21	25	22	20.4
Music Education	21	20	16	20	19	19.2
Political Science	32	43	53	45	26	39.8
Social Studies Education	110	104	103	86	92	99.0
Social Work	69	74	83	76	69	74.2
Sociology	25	27	31	24	22	25.8
Spanish	8	12	18	11	11	12.0
Spanish Education	12	14	11	12	11	12.0
Theatre	16	23	24	25	18	21.2
Visual Communication			19	34	40	31.0
Graduate	128	112	120	128	137	125.0
American Studies	12	15	14	19	22	16.4
Communication Arts	24	18	16	18	18	18.8
Criminal Justice	41	26	35	36	37	35.0
English	51	53	55	55	60	54.8
TOTAL	1,401	1,472	1,505	1,461	1,431	1,454

Degrees Conferred

		ACAI	DEMIC Y	/EAR		Five Year
DEGREES	0506	0607	0708	0809	0910	Average
Undergraduate	390	394	411	470	412	415.4
American Indian Studies	2	5	0	6	2	3.0
Art	17	9	19	24	12	16.2
Art Education	1	3	1	4	7	3.2
Cherokee Cultural Studies					1	1.0
Cherokee Education				2	0	1.0
Communication Education				2	1	1.5
Communication Studies	8	7	3	9	7	6.8
Criminal Justice	105	97	85	105	93	97.0
English	30	28	37	29	33	31.4
English Education	22	30	28	23	15	23.6
General Studies	46	54	74	74	79	65.4
Geography	1	5	5	3	5	3.8
Health Care Administration	9	11	9	16	11	11.2
History	10	5	10	11	16	10.4
Mass Communication	34	33	23	36	18	28.8
Music	4	6	3	5	7	5.0
Music Education	2	4	4	3	1	2.8
Political Science	6	11	11	12	11	10.2
Social Studies Education	16	17	16	13	16	15.6
Social Work	60	52	63	57	49	56.2
Sociology	8	10	4	17	8	9.4
Spanish	2	1	8	6	1	3.6
Spanish Education	1	4	1	1	3	2.0
Theatre	6	2	4	6	5	4.6
Visual Communication			3	6	11	6.7
Graduate	30	31	23	31	31	29.2
American Studies	1	6	2	2	4	3.0
Communication Arts	10	10	6	7	3	7.2
Criminal Justice	10	10	7	12	11	10.0
English	9	5	8	10	13	9.0
TOTAL	420	425	434	501	443	444.6

College of Optometry

General Information

Dean: Dr. Doug Penisten

Accreditations: American Optometric Association Accreditation Council on Optometric

Education

Student Credit Hours by Course Prefix

		FALL SEMESTER							
COURSE PREFIX	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average			
Optometry	1,972	2,016	2,070	2,096	2,138	2,058			
TOTAL	1,972	2,016	2,070	2,096	2,138	2,058			

Majors

		FALL SEMESTER						
MAJORS	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average		
Undergraduate	0	4	4	5	0	2.6		
Vision Science	0	4	4	5	0	2.6		
Graduate	98	96	99	99	108	100.0		
Optometry IV	98	96	99	99	108	100.0		
TOTAL	98	100	103	104	108	103		

Degrees Conferred

		ACADEMIC YEAR						
DEGREES	0506	0607	0708	0809	0910	Average		
Undergraduate	2	1	2	1	1	1.4		
Vision Science	2	1	2	1	1	1.4		
Graduate	25	24	27	26	26	25.6		
Optometry IV	25	24	27	26	26	25.6		
TOTAL	27	25	29	27	27	27		

College of Science & Health Professions

General Information

Dean: Dr. Martin Venneman

Department Chairs: Health Professions - Dr. Joyce Van Nostrand

Mathematics & Computer Science - Dr. Darryl Linde

Natural Sciences – Dr. April Adams

Accreditations: American Dietetic Association, Commission on Accreditation for

Dietetics Education

American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Council on Academic

Accreditation in Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology

National League for Nursing Accrediting Commission, Inc.

Student Credit Hours by Course Prefix

		FAL	L SEMES	TER		Five Year
COURSE PREFIX	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average
Biology	3,497	3,276	3,388	3,057	3,579	3,359
Botany	521	369	353	509	512	453
Chemistry	1,685	1,793	1,920	1,835	2,080	1,863
Computer Science	1,995	1,692	1,641	1,791	1,827	1,789
Engineering Physics	44	83	63			63
Environmental Science	1		6	6		4
Geology	80	96	52	28	319	115
Human & Family Science	2,069	1,950	1,969	1,842	2,454	2,057
Mathematics	8,160	8,169	7,445	6,837	7,370	7,596
Medical Tech	60	24	84	36	169	75
Nursing	615	545	650	504	698	602
Physics	625	540	586	520	520	558
Science	2,365	2,072	2,118	2,258	1,891	2,141
Speech-Language Pathology	678	811	719	713	906	765
Zoology	1,301	1,383	1,120	1,344	1,464	1,322
TOTAL	23,696	22,803	22,114	21,280	23,789	22,763

Majors

		FALL SEMESTER					
MAJORS	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	Average	
Undergraduate	805	766	790	742	859	792.4	
Biology	245	253	265	277	335	275.0	
Chemistry	51	47	58	50	64	54.0	
Clinical Lab Science/Med Tech	31	30	36	26	29	30.4	
Computer Science	65	59	58	63	78	64.6	
Environmental Science	8	15	17	13	15	13.6	
Human & Family Science	121	114	119	111	110	115.0	
Mathematics	28	24	26	28	33	27.8	
Mathematics Education	74	83	71	53	43	64.8	
Nursing	90	68	76	58	85	75.4	
Science Education	45	36	25	27	28	32.2	
Speech-Language Pathology	47	37	39	36	39	39.6	
Graduate	53	59	69	60	68	61.8	
Mathematics Education	10	8	18	19	21	15.2	
Science Education	14	21	14	7	10	13.2	
Speech-Language Pathology	29	30	37	34	37	33.4	
TOTAL	858	825	859	802	927	854	

Degrees Conferred

		ACAI	DEMIC \	/EAR		Five Year
DEGREES	0506	0607	0708	0809	0910	Average
Undergraduate	231	227	224	188	185	211.0
Biology	72	69	75	59	70	69.0
Chemistry	9	9	18	12	5	10.6
Clinical Lab Science/Med Tech	1	3	9	1	4	3.6
Computer Science	16	12	8	13	14	12.6
Engineering Physics (I)	1	4	7	2		3.5
Environmental Science	1	0	3	4	2	2.0
Human & Family Science	41	52	44	33	27	39.4
Mathematics	13	11	7	8	5	8.8
Mathematics Education	17	18	13	15	13	15.2
Nursing	37	21	28	23	32	28.2
Speech-Language Pathology	15	17	10	14	8	12.8
Science Education	8	11	2	4	5	6.0
Graduate	20	20	25	27	27	23.8
Mathematics Education	4	3	2	7	7	4.6
Science Education	3	3	5	1	2	2.8
Speech-Language Pathology	13	14	18	19	18	16.4
TOTAL	251	247	249	215	212	235

⁽I) = Inactive program